From: _@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 January 2025 10:30

To: Planning Liaison;

Subject: Maids Moreton foul sewerage capacity (24/02780/VRC, 23/01636/ADP,
23/02826/ADP and 16/00151/AOP)

Attachments: 24_03616_APP-ANGLIAN_WATER_COMMENTS-3348349.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: - Planning

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK
Hi

| have been forwarded some comments made by Anglian Water in respect of an application for a health centre in
Buckingham which would also need to be served by the Buckingham WRC which at the current time has insufficient
capacity. The comments state that:

Buckingham WRC was included for a named growth scheme in our PR24 submission to OFWAT. The scheme was
assessed by OFWAT but did not meet their criteria for any funded enhancement allowance in the final determination
(released in December 2024). We are currently reviewing and analysing all of our final determination results. We,
therefore, submit a holding objection until the end of February, by which time a decision on the investment at
Buckingham WRC will be made

| would be grateful if you could explain what ‘funded enhancement allowance’ means? | was of the understanding
that the works to the Buckingham WRC, as a named scheme within the Business Plan would be completed within
the period 2025-2030. Is that still the case or has this position changed? Or is it that you are reviewed the names
schemes in terms of priorities?

| would be grateful for your further assistance and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Principal Planning Officer, Built Environment

Tel: [
_@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

(von-Fri [



Buckinghamshire Council, The Gateway, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury, HP19 8FF
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DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those
of Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or
protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of
the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
If you do receive this email in error please notify the sender immediately and note that
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for
the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and
procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with relevant legislation including
privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal
information please see the Council’'s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept
any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry
out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.



